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,Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager , _ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Co: 
Subject: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
09 June 2008 15:43 
JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail); Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External 
DebbieWattsM&R (E-mail) 
FW: GWMH - GMC and inquest 

For info 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 
.P_~ L’tSmQUt b_Et~S ~ita!.s_bLldS_._T_rJ~st. ............................. 

Code A 
..... Original Message ..... 

From~ Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 
Sent: 09 June 2008 15:39 
To-" Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

~; Loader Pat- Team Secretary 
ect." RE: GWMH - GMC and inquest 

Good idea 

Pat please add Jacquie Haines and Elaine Williams to the list of invitees 

Best wishes 

Lesley 
Lesley Humphrey 
Divisional General Manager - Medicine for Older People 
Portsmouth Hospital’s NHS Trust 
South Block, QAH 

..... Original Message ..... 
From’ Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent,’ 09 June 2008 15:36 
Te= Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; MacIsaac Maggie - Director of Strategy and Partnerships; Forsyth Pat - 

Communications Manager; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Cc’ Loader Pat - Team Secretary; Dowd Ann - Dr; Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse 
Subject’ RE: GWMH = GMC and {nquest 

By way of update, I emailed the Coroner last week (he is just back from leave) to ask if he had any more details 
and if he really thought that the Inquests would take place this Autumn. I have not heard back from him yet. I had 
planned to arrange a meeting once I heard from him, but happy that you are arranging it now Lesley. I think we 
will need Jacquie Haines, Trust solicitor, to attend as well as she will be advising us and she or one or her 
colleagues may be representing us at the Inquests, if the families are legally represented. Also may be helpful if 
Elaine Williams attends as she handled the cases when they were the subject of Police investigation. She has all 
the files on the cases I believe. 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

._.P._QL’t~mQut b._.H_.~_~i_t._a._l@._~ .H_._S._._Tj:u_,~t .............................. 

Code A 
..... Original Message ..... 


